

# MAX DONNER

 Hampshire, UK.  
 donnermax@outlook.com  
 07576554007



## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Career changer transitioning into web development, bringing a wealth of transferable skills from my previous experience in marketing. I'm a highly motivated, self-starter with strong problem-solving skills, a passion for learning, and a knack for mastering new technologies.



## WORK HISTORY

- We are jungle (2024 - Present)
  - Web dev - freelance wordpress and vue.js development
- Trafalgar Group (2024 - Present)
  - Marketing Assistant and wordpress development
- Boat Club Trafalgar ( 2017 - 2024)
  - Powerboat Instructor - freelance
  - Assistant Manager - promotion
  - Part-time Marina Operative
- Ribs for sale (2017 - 2019)
  - Business administrator - apprenticeship
- Onyx Group (2023 - 2024)
  - Bar manager - freelance
  - Event Build/ Set up manager - freelance



## A LITTLE EXTRA ABOUT ME

- If I'm not at the office I'm likely riding some kind of board.
- Can be very competitive!
- Love the outdoors



## SKILLS

Self-motivated

Energetic, positive, and hardworking

Bilingual (English / German)

Entrepreneurial spirit

Great time management

Excellent communication skills



## EDUCATION

Html, CSS/ SCSS, Tailwind, Javascript, Next.js, React, Wordpress, jQuery, php, Supabase, Firebase - Udemy, youtube, Codecademy Online

Bachelor's degree in Business Management - Open University Online

A-Levels - Highbury College Portsmouth UK

Apprenticeship - RIBs for Sale, UK

IGCSE - Braeburn Mombasa International School Kenya



maxdonner.com